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From: HVSrouteassessments <HVSrouteassessments@mainroads.wa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 1:58 PM
To: Info Shire
Subject: Route Determination - Metro - Shire of Serpentine-Jarrahdale - Norman Rd
1080046 Robertson Rd 1080076 - N2.3 - Qube - Request LGA Support
Attachments: Application Add RAV Rd Robertson Rd, Mundijong.pdf; Robertson Rd,
Mundijong.JPG
Categories: Red Category

Good afternoon,

Heavy Vehicle Services (HVS) has received an application to add the following section of road(s) onto the Restricted
Access Vehicle (RAV) Network:

Road No. Road Name From Location (SLK) To Location (SLK) I\(l::tl:vt::'tk R;::‘:I:trid
1080046 Norman Rd South Western Hwy (0.00) Robertson Rd (1.68) N4 N2.3
1080076 Robertson Rd Norman Rd (3.29) Driveway (4.27) N4 N2.3

If you require further information to assist in determining support for this application, please contact the applicant
directly.

Please provide HVS with any comments relating to road condition, planning conflicts, development issues etc. that
may be impacted by adding the above road(s) onto the RAV network.

Please be aware if the road is deemed unsuitable to be added to the relevant RAV network when assessed it may be
considered for a Restricted Local Access Permit (RLAP). This permit is for individual access to a road with a specific
combination and with suitable conditions to mitigate any risk.

It would be appreciated if you could provide your comment to HVS within four (4) weeks of this email to enable HVS
to consider any potential issues as part of our assessment process.

\
.Jis important to ensure that any comments are provided with sufficient reasoning, as this may be used to justify
the decision to the applicant.

Should you require any further information or assistance regarding this request, please contact the HVS Route

Assessment team on 138 486 or hvsrouteassessments@mainroads.wa.gov.au

Kind Regards,

Cassie Gurman

HEAVY VEHICLE SERVICES OFFICER
Heavy Vehicle Services

p: 138 486

e: hvsrouteassessments@mainroads.wa.gov.au
W: www.mainroads.wa.gov.au
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From: Nathan Gaunt <Nathan.Gaunt@Qube.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 4:58 PM

To: HVSrouteassessments <HVSrouteassessments@mainroads.wa.gov.au>

Subject: Route Determination - Metro - Shire of Serpentine-Jarrahdale - Norman Rd 1080046 Robertson Rd 1080076
- N2.3 - Qube - Application

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached application to add Robertson Rd, Mundijong to RAV Netwrok 2.3,
Thanks

Nathan Gaunt
Operations — Transport  QUBE Logistics

Lot 321 Dirk Rd, Keysbrook, WA, 6126, Australia
T: F. M: 0400665571 E:Nathan Gaunt@Qube com au

www.qube.com.au

in qube-holdings w @QubeHoldings

Please consider the environment before printing this email

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email is confidential If you are not the intended recipient, please do not use
or disseminate this email or the information in it and please promptly delete this email and destroy any hard copies of this
email
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Application and Road Owner Support to Add or Amend
a Road on a Restricted Access Vehicle Network

Main Roads Heavy Vehicle Services will consider adding a road to the Restricted Access Vehicle (RAV) Network provided support from the relevant road

owner is obtained . This application must be completed by the applicant and forwarded to Main Roads who will liaise directly with the relevant road owner
to ensure they have no objections to the access.

Applicant Details

Operator Name / Company |Qube Logistics

Contact Name [Nathan Gaunt [ Contact Phone Number |

Mobile Phone Number |0400 665571 l Contact Fax Number l

Email Address [nathan.gaunt@qube.com.au

RAV Networks to be assessed

Tandem Drive RAV Categories 2-10 Refer to the Prime Mover, Trailer or Truck, Trailer operating conditions for approved combinations on our website.

Other Categories (i.e. Oversize Road Train) Refer to the operating conditions of the particular Permit Product for approved combinations on our website

Concessional Networks to be assessed

Requested Axle Mass Level
Tandem Axle.  Tri Axle
Vehicle combinations operating on Level 1 must only operate on the relevant RAV Network that is permitted Group Group
for the equivalent vehicle combination under the Prime Mover, Trailer or Truck, Trailer Combinations. Level 1 17.0t 21.5t
For Concessional Levels 2 and 3 please select the relevant category below Level 2 17.0t 225t
Level 3 17.5t 23.5t
Tandem Drive Concessional RAV Categories 2-10 Refer to the AMMS Page for approved combinations.

Tandem Drive Concessional N2.3 (27.5m)

Tri Drive Concessional Categories 1-5 Refer to the AMMS Page for approved combinations.

Roads to be assessed Please list all requested roads where RAV Access is required (including start and end points) and attach maps.

Norman Rd, Mundijong: SLK 0 - SLK 1.681
Robertson Rd, Mundijong: SLK 3.29 - SLK 4,27
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A m}ajnrgads Application and Road Owner Support to Add or Amend a Road on a
Y@ "'t Restricted Access Vehicle Network

Main Roads will liaise directly with the relevant road owner to complete this section.

Road Owner

Road Name Road Number

Contact Details

Contact Name Position

Contact Phone Number Contact Fax Number

Mobile Phone Number Email Address

Required Traffic Data
Please provide the AADT, Speed Limit and if the road is on a School Bus Route. If the application is for more than one road, please provide the AADT, speed limit and if the

roads are on a School Bus Route for each road in comments box provided below.

Posted Speed Limit School Bus Route 7 CYes ( No

AADT

Annual Average Daily Traffic is determined by the total yearly two-way traffic volume divided by 365, expressed as vehicles per day(VPD). Please tick box below.

(" oto15vpd [ 16to30vpd | 31to50vpd [(C S51to75vpd |(C 75t0150vpd | 1500500 vpd | 500t0 1000 vpd | 1000+ vpd

Please detail any community concerns, required conditions and other relevant information.
If RAV access is endorsed, as the road owner please specify any access conditions that you would like Main Roads to consider (i.e. No operation on

Comments: ‘ . ]
unsealed road when visibly wet, without road owner's approval, Headlights to be switch on at all times etc.)
If RAV access is not endorsed please provide reasoning behind your decision.
NOTE - If condition CAQO7 (Current written support from the Road Asset Owner, endorsing use of the road, must be obtained, carried in the vehicle and
produced upon request.) is required, the road owner is responsible for the administration of condition CA07.
Road Owner Support

As the road owner you are required to conduct a preliminary assessment of the requested road/s to ensure there are no obvious issues that would deem RAV access
unsuitable. The preliminary check should be carried out using the criteria outlined in the Framework for Applying to have a Lacal Government Road Added to a Restricted

Access Vehicle Network.

[ On behalf of

support the above decisions, subject to Main Roads final approval.

Signature Date

Email completed form to: hvsrouteassessments@mainroads.wa.gov.au
Heavy Vehicle Services Main Roads WA
PO Box 374 | WELSHPOOL DC| WA 6986 | Telephone 138 HVO (486) | Fax (08) 9475 8455

www.mainroads.wa.gov.au
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